
From: Hunstad, Mary P CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05
To: Willey, Janice L CIV SEA04X, LQAO; Adelson, Jordan M CIV SEA04X, LQAO
CC: Corl III, William E CIV Chemist, LQAO, C1198; Fletcher, Steven G CIV NAVSEA HQ, SEA 05;
Berkoski, Daniel T CIV NAVSEA, SEA 05
Sent: 1/17/2017 2:46:38 PM
Subject: Ausrailian Lab Proficiency Report
Attachments: NMI Proficiency report 2016 - PFOS & PFOA lab sampling-AQA16-06.pdf

Jordan/Janice - Sending for info, you may already have it.

I only skimmed, but if I understand correctly, they sent samples of known PFOS/PFOA levels to numerous labs. Had the labs analyze using their normal method (which could differ lab to lab), and then reported out the results. Results varied lab to lab, sometimes significantly.

Would be curious to hear your thoughts on this. Certainly industry may use this as a reason to question our results.

Mary

v/r,
Mary Hunstad
TWH - Fire Protection Systems
And Material Fire Performance
SEA 05P5
WNYD, bldg. 197, 3W-2827
202-781-3632